

Philip D. Murphy Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER Lieutenant Governor

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
P.O. Box 110

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0110

BOARD OF REVIEW

ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO Commissioner

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW OCTOBER 4, 2023

NANCY HUNT, CHAIRPERSON

WILLIAM SCAGLIONE, VICE-CHAIR

LISA HART, MEMBER

MARIA ZOLA, ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY



BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING OCTOBER 4, 2023

OCTOBER 4, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Review was held on Wednesday, October 4, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., via conference call, in Trenton, New Jersey

PRESENT: Nancy Hunt, Chairperson, William Scaglione, Vice-Chairperson, Lisa Hart, Member, Maria Zola, Acting Executive Secretary,

In accordance with L1975, c.231, the Chairperson to the Board of Review opened the meeting with the following statement:

Notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and sent to the Trenton Times, Newark Star Ledger and Courier Post and posted in the Lobby of the Department of Labor, 1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

All actions were by unanimous vote unless otherwise specified.

BOARD MINUTES:

Submitted for adoption are the minutes of the September 20, 2023, Board meeting.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2023, BOARD MEETING.

SECTION A – HEARING MATTERS:

A-1 VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. SAMAYA WILKINS

BOR DKT. 00264793

Claimant appealed a determination of the Director denying the request of a waiver of debt.

2. JESSICA RICCARDO

BOR DKT. 00161587

The claimant's letter was docketed in error as an appeal to the Board of Review.

3. KATHLEEN REICHARD

BOR DKT. 00268508

Claimant letter requests the balance of an overpayment back.

4. DANIEL ALVAREZ

BOR DKT, 00262315

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-2 DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE

1. CARRIE LAWRENCE

BOR DKT. 00292685

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding her ineligible for Pandemic Emergency Unemployment Compensation (PEUC) extended benefits and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

2. THERESA CARNEVALE

BOR DKT. 00291718

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of benefits under ability to work, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

3. MARK MACALALAD

BOR DKT. 00314742

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant disqualified for benefits due to leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

4. ARPAD BOGDANY

BOR DKT. 00294831

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

5. MARY BOLES

BOR DKT. 00261098

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

6. JOSEPH KUHN

BOR DKT. 00292042

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work.

7. NABIL HASSOUNE

BOR DKT. 00277580

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and liable to refund benefit paid.

8. VICTORIA BROIS

BOR DKT. 00271824

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which held the claimant ineligible for disability benefits due to receipt of continuation pay.

9. ANDREW CANFIELD

BOR DKT. 00293636

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

10. MARDOCHEE JULIEN

BOR DKT. 00291524

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an □neligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

11. LAWRENCE GUALANO

BOR DKT. 00290479

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

12. DIONE TRENT

BOR DKT. 00262271

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work.

13. MIRJANA IVKOV

BOR DKT. 00289175

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

14. ELLE KORNKVEN

BOR DKT. 00284627

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

15. CRYSTAL FIGUEROA

BOR DKT. 00291235

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a liability for a refund of benefits.

16. MARISSA SUAREZ

BOR DKT. 00263928

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE.

A-3 AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. LAKEESHA COLDER

BOR DKT. 00289991

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the unemployment claim invalid.

2. DANIEL GARGANO

BOR DKT. 00276690

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid due to failure to earn requalifying wages and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

3. KEITH KOFOED

BOR DKT. 00290714

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

4. EDUART MERO

BOR DKT. 00278290

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work, holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, and holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

5. JOSEPH TAIT

BOR DKT. 00289885

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant disqualified for DDU benefits due to leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

6. CHRISTIAN CROWELL

BOR DKT. 00272829

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the unemployment claim invalid.

7. RYAN MESSINK

BOR DKT. 00286281

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

8. AILEEN MAYFIELD

BOR DKT. 00272927

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

9. JORDYN WILLIAMS

BOR DKT. 00292146

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

10. NESHAWN DAVILA

BOR DKT. 00282445

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the unemployment claim invalid, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

11. KATIE GHALEB

BOR DKT. 00291590

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disability during unemployment claim invalid.

12. BRYAN WHEELER

BOR DKT. 00291085

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

13. GARY TOTH

BOR DKT. 00319375

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

14. TREVOR MCCARTHY

BOR DKT. 00286404

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for leaving for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

15. MARCUS PTASZENSKI

BOR DKT. 00283061

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the unemployment claim invalid.

16. MARLON HARGIS, SR.

BOR DKT. 00262334

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a benefit ineligibility as claimant was not unemployed and liability for a non-fraud refund.

17. MARLON HARGIS, SR.

BOR DKT. 00262335

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a benefit ineligibility as claimant was not unemployed and liability for a non-fraud refund.

18. LAKIESHA YOUNG

BOR DKT. 00292643

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

19. MAXINE MAXWELL

BOR DKT. 00290753

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

20. MICHAEL LAKATOS

BOR DKT. 00292493

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

21. NATASHA TAYLOR

BOR DKT. 00289916

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

22. RONALD DUENSKIE

BOR DKT. 00294262

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits for failure to meet reporting requirements in accordance with Division regulations.

23. RITA ACEVEDO

BOR DKT. 00293216

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

24. MARIANNE GARCIA

BOR DKT. 00293495

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

25. DARLENE CORSIGLIA

BOR DKT. 00274541

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

26. MIRA NITKOWSKI

BOR DKT. 00294332

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability for work and liability for non-fraud refund.

27. SHANNON GRONER

BOR DKT. 00291163

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

28. KEVIN TORRES

BOR DKT. 00284941

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

29. CINDY GETTO

BOR DKT. 00281303

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

30. DANIELLE SCAPARRO

BOR DKT. 00290903

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

31. MARK DOMINGUEZ

BOR DKT. 00290845

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

32. LISA HORAN

BOR DKT. 00292321

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

33. HEIDE ZAHLMANN

BOR DKT. 00264797

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

34. AMIT PUTON

BOR DKT. 00291388

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

35. MARY PENDERGAST

BOR DKT. 00288794

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

36. ROSARIO GUILLERMO

BOR DKT. 00280568

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

37. ALLYN BROWN

BOR DKT. 00319685

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under Section 2102(a)(3)(A)(ii)(l) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (C.A.R.E.S.) Act.

38. ISABELA PERDOMO

BOR DKT. 00319566

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

39. JEFFREY ONYSZCZUK

BOR DKT. 00290851

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

40. JADIEL RODRIGUEZ

BOR DKT. 00290913

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

41. JENNIFER DOLAN

BOR DKT. 00310723

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for leaving for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, not ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance as claimant's unemployment was due to one of the qualifying reasons listed under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

42. PAUL SCHULTZ

BOR DKT. 00334170

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

43. JOSEPH HANDLIN

BOR DKT. 00280563

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and liable to refund benefit paid.

44. MOHAMED ALSED

BOR DKT. 00282957

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for PUA as of June 9, 2020, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

45. ERIKA CANADA

BOR DKT. 00285066

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

46. AIDA MORA

BOR DKT. 00286480

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

47. DEBRA WILLIAMS

BOR DKT. 00265820

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

48. JESSE LEE JAKE

BOR DKT. 00268433

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

49. CLIFTON ODEN

BOR DKT. 00283675

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability, availability, and active search for work.

50. SHANITA WITTER

BOR DKT. 00286892

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

51. RAYMOND RATLIFF

BOR DKT. 00292948

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

52. ZAKIYAH WIGGINS

BOR DKT. 00289824

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

53. RUHAN DERTI

BOR DKT. 00261722

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

54. CHERYL DAVIS

BOR DKT. 00295108

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

55. ZACHARY JOHNSON

BOR DKT. 00293609

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

56. MELISSA DAVIS

BOR DKT. 00294741

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

57. KRISTINE PRIETO

BOR DKT. 00296175

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

58. PAUL OSTENSEN

BOR DKT. 00284222

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

59. KELLY RIVERS

BOR DKT. 00292421

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

60. SALEEMAH PURDIE

BOR DKT. 00291258

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

61. KARRSEN E. ARON

BOR DKT. 00291277

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work with Employer #1, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

62. KENDRA DANIELS-ETCHISON

BOR DKT. 00263152

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

63. CAROL CAREY

BOR DKT. 00292638

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

64. CHRISTOPHER PALUBA

BOR DKT. 00294074

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

65. JORGE MOREANO

BOR DKT. 00292457

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

66. MARISEL CHARON

BOR DKT. 00295134

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

67. ASHRAF RATEB

BOR DKT. 00274477

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

68. ZAHKIYYAH RANDLEMAN

BOR DKT. 00293151

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for leaving for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

69. DAVID ZELIKOFF

BOR DKT. 00292093

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits due to discharge for misconduct connected with the work.

70. NATHANIEL BROWN

BOR DKT. 00288374

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause to the work.

71. JANELLE GALATI

BOR DKT. 00257598

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

72. GABRIELLA LLAGUNA

BOR DKT. 00316136

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for leaving for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

73. MEENA BULSARA

BOR DKT. 00258487

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

74. RONALD SYLVESTER

BOR DKT. 00296083

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

75. VICTOR DONOFRIO

BOR DKT. 00296274

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

76. DOROTHEA ASKEW

BOR DKT. 00294413

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

77. QUAHEIM GRAHAM

BOR DKT. 00262977

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for refusing suitable work.

78. MARCITA REESE

BOR DKT. 00316136

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

79. GERALD BRADY

BOR DKT. 00288286

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant employed full-time and liability for non-fraud refund.

80. JOSEPH BIANCHI

BOR DKT. 00271394

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

81. JOHN FAR

BOR DKT. 00310734

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

82. ALFREDO SANCHEZ

BOR DKT. 00291957

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-4 MODIFIED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. CHRISTOPHER REAVES

BOR DKT. 00282666

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits due to full time employment and remanding a liability for a non-fraud refund to the Director.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS MODIFIED

AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL

TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-5 MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BRYAN STONE

BOR DKT. 00269718

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund. (Board voted to remove this item from this category and table the matter for further discussion).

2. RICHARD SAURI

BOR DKT. 00269715

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due one of the COVID-19 related reasons, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

3. KATHLEEN ALBERT

BOR DKT. 00294578

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

4. SHAWN CASEY

BOR DKT. 00294049

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed, holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability for work, and holding a liability for non-fraud refund.

5. RENE BAEZ BOR DKT. 00283168

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

6. SHEREEN ABDELJABER

BOR DKT. 00265720

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of unemployment benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms and an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits.

7. MADISON BUERKLIN

BOR DKT. 00293474

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

8. TITI MCCLENDON

BOR DKT, 00294455

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed.

9. SHANTE CURRY

BOR DKT. 00291458

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE REMAINING EIGHT CASES AS MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-6 REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. NICKESIA REID

BOR DKT. 00283760

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

2. DANIELLE SHERIDAN

BOR DKT. 00293093

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

3. IBRAHIM BOZKURT

BOR DKT. 00288473

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits due to unavailability for work.

4. DAVID GOMEZ

BOR DKT. 00285787

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing.

5. JESSICA MARTINEZ

BOR DKT. 00291775

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

6. KAMIL HORTON

BOR DKT. 00279971

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

7. CHRISTOPHER HERRERA

BOR DKT. 00265469

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

8. TIMOTHY BURTON

BOR DKT. 00293132

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

9. PRISCILLA STONE

BOR DKT. 00285195

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the employed fulltime and liable for a non-fraud refund.

10. TERESA ANTHONSEN

BOR DKT. 00282225

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

11. JOHNNY CALO

BOR DKT. 00291914

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

12. LIRIANA POLANCO

BOR DKT. 00291068

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and the claimant was eligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) on the ground that the claimant's unemployment was due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act.

13. NOEL SEGUINOT

BOR DKT. 00284015

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

14. TYKEESHA WASHINGTON

BOR DKT. 00274354

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

15. NITA SARZO

BOR DKT. 00304698

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

16. CHRISTINA SAAVEDRA

BOR DKT. 00284545

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

17. KATRINA POWELL

BOR DKT. 00286414

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work or discharge for misconduct connected to the work.

18. LAWRENCE SULLIVAN, JR.

BOR DKT. 00281762

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and refund.

19. JOSE CHANGANAQUI SACO

BOR DKT. 00287400

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

20. KEVIN GILMORE

BOR DKT. 00284295

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

21. DEBORAH RONDON

BOR DKT. 00281723

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

22. ELIBETHZY SANTANA

BOR DKT. 00265367

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

23. NAYAN PATEL

BOR DKT. 00259391

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

24. BRANNON HARLEY

BOR DKT. 00284627

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

25. RACHEL BURRIS

BOR DKT. 00282369

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act and liability for non-fraud refund.

26. JULIET MCFARLANE

BOR DKT. 00291081

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

27. ELIEZER MARTINEZ TEJADA

BOR DKT. 00263830

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant unemployed.

28. IRONA BLACKELLAR

BOR DKT. 00295175

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

29. MADISON DOWNING

BOR DKT. 00286414

Claimant appealed denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant did not meet the requirements of Section2102 of the C.A.R.E.S. Act and held the claimant liable to pay a non-fraud refund.

30. RONALD COLEMAN

BOR DKT. 00260997

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

31. NICOLE SALAZAR

BOR DKT. 00266880

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-7 REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. JOHNNY GONZALEZ

BOR DKT. 00271237

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

2. LUISA BARONE

BOR DKT. 00290399

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

3. CHRISTOPHER PIANO

BOR DKT. 00294074

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

4. DAVID STEVENS

BOR DKT. 00222990

The Superior Court, Appellate Division, Docket No. A-000442-22T4, remanded the matter to the Board of Review for a new decision.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS

REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.